

Anna Haack

Milwaukee, WI 53210

annahaack7_npg@indeedemail.com

8728011063

Detail-oriented nursing graduate with excellent time management skills and a strong ability to multitask. Six years of experience as a certified nursing assistant providing compassionate care to a variety of patients. Effectively coordinated patient care during staff shortages and dealt appropriately with patient concerns and family anxieties. Excellent time management skills and a profound ability to contribute to team goals.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

ALLIS CARE CENTER - West Allis, WI

December 2020 to Present

LPN on ventilator unit

LPN Duties

Kensington Care and Rehab

July 2020 to August 2020

- Provided compassionate and effective patient care under the supervision of LPN
- Communicated precise information to patients and families
- Observed changes in patient condition and communicated to the LPN
- Took necessary measures to minimize fear, anxiety and cultural barriers
- Created and maintained files and documents regarding patient care provided
- Ensured confidentiality of patient information
- Prioritized tasks as per the needs of the patients, families, and staff
- Maintained proper cleanliness of rooms and work area
- Performing other duties and support functions as delegated by the LPN

CLINICAL SITES - Milwaukee, WI

March 2020 to April 2020

Milwaukee Catholic Home - Milwaukee, WI

December 2019 to March 2020

Brookfield Regency - Brookfield, WI

April 2019 to January 2020

Certified Nursing Assistant Duties

Villa at Bradley Estates - Milwaukee, WI

September 2019 to November 2019

- Answered incoming calls, patient call lights, and directed visitors to patient rooms

- Observed patients' conditions, collected vitals, measured I/O and reported changes to staff
- Assisted with walking/exercising/moving out of bed and utilized wheelchairs/stretchers as necessary
- Assisted with activities of daily living such as hygiene, meal preparation, and housekeeping
- Prepared residents for surgery, treatment, or examinations
- Collected specimens and send to the lab for testing; monitor/care for G-tubes, trach & diabetic needs
- Maintained inventory and issuing supplies such as dressing packs and treatment trays
- Provided at home medical care instructions to patients and family members

Clement Manor - Greenfield, WI
July 2018 to January 2019

Assistant Teacher

Grandma's House - Wauwatosa, WI
April 2018 to August 2018

- Float assistant teacher
- Assists with children ages birth to 5

LindenGrove - Menomonee Falls, WI
July 2017 to April 2018

Curative Care - Wauwatosa, WI
February 2017 to July 2017

Brookfield Rehab - Brookfield, WI
October 2016 to April 2017

Education

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Herzing University - Brookfield, WI
April 2020

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: April 2021

State: WI

Skills

- First Aid and CPR Certified
- Excellent time management
- Profound capability to support and contribute to team goals
- High level of professionalism
- Strong ability to multitask
- Familiar with various office equipment including multi-line phones

- Ability to type 40 WPM
- Monitoring vital signs
- Caring for ventilated patients
- Bathing and tube-feeding
- Educating patients and families
- Medication Administration
- Patient and Fire Safety
- Communicating patient information to the healthcare team